P Nota gicodog South entrance

2) Eicod0o¢ Bonookenoug Slapatikou Entrance to vaulted passageway @ AiaBatikd Passageway

4 Anobrikn Storeroom @ Eioodog oto Kaotpo Entrance to the Castle

6 AnoBrkn dnAwv Kal NUPOMAXIK®V N XWPOG QUAAK®VY Arsenal and gunpowder magazine, or prison

7 ® OikodopIKa AsiPava katanupdtev thg TOUPKIKNG PPoupdc Remains of the lodgings for the Turkish garrison

9 Meoaiwvikog Akpdnupyog (akpdnonn) Medieval Akropyrgos (acropolis)
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TO ®POYPIO THZ MHOYMNAX

To ®poUupIo TNG MABUUVAC BEUENIDBNKE KATA TOUG BUZAVTIVOUG XpOvoug NAvew Ota
EPEIMIa TN apxaiag oxUpwong, nou dlakpivovtal otn vOTIa TA®PO. To 1128, KUPIEUTNKE
ano Toug Evetoug kal and to 1204 Ewg To 1287 ntav und Tnv Katoxn Tou Baadouivou B’
™¢ ®AGVOPAC. £Ta TENN TOU 130U aIdVa NEPACE OTA XEPIa TwV Katanavev. To 1373, o
Fevoudtng Opaykiokog A" FTateNouZog TO aVAKATAOKEUAOE. To 1462, NEPINABE OE TOUP-
KIKA KAToXN. H OnUEPIVA TOU POP®N €ival anOTEAECUA TWV 0BWUAVIKOV ENIOKEUWOY Kal
NPOOBNKWV TOU 150U Kal 170U aIdVa.

To ®pouUpIo EXEl OXNUA AKAVOVIOTOU TPAneZiou Ye NAEUPA nepinou 70 u. Eival KTiouévo
ano KOKKIV®ONO KAl KAPE TPAXEITN, OTNV KOPUPH BPax@wdoug AG®ou, 6nou avantuooeTal
0 OIKIOMOG. TO MEYAAUTEPO WEPOG TOU €ival GouNPEVO KATd To Weudoicddouo cuoTnua
Toixonoliag (14o0¢ ar.) e yeydnoug Na&suugvoud AiBoug and Bacantikd NETPWUA.

Mpoaotateuetal and d€ka YNAOUG NUPYOUG TETPAYWVNG KAl KUKAIKNG KATOWNG Kal Eva
Kavoviootdolo. fTnv Bopgloavatonikn nAsupG undpxel N akpdnonn (akponupyog), nou
PEPEI MONEUIOTPECG KAl EOWTEPIKA. TN VOTIOOUTIKA MAEUPG SnUIoUPYNBNKE akOun uia
nuAn PE NPOTEIXIONA, Y€ ANOTEAECUA N NPOORACN OTO PYPOUPIO VA YIVETAl JECW TPIDV
S1a60XIK@WV NUAWY. ANd TNV ENOXA TOU BuZavtiou OWZETAI N €0®TATN NUAN Kal undyeia
UOPOBEEAUEVN E TOEWTN OTEYaAoN. And TNV 06wPAaVIKN NEPIoSO diatnpeital oTo VOTIO
TUNUO TPIMEPEC, BONOOKENEG KTIOWA. XPNOIUONOINBNKE WG GUAAKNA Kal NUPITIdAnosdn-
KN Kal CNPEPA AEITOUPYEI WG XWPOG EVNPEPWONG KoIvou. Epeima dUo 0IKOSOUNUATWY-
KOTaNUPATWY TG @Poupdc Slakpivovtal 0Tto BOPEIO TUNUA. Z€ NOANG ONUEID TWV TEIXWV
0 EMNIOKENTNG BA NAPATNPNOEI EVIEIXIOPMEVEC NAGKEG MOU GEPOUV EMIYPAVES N AAAQ dI-
QKPITIKA.

MpodkKeItal yia To OsUTEPO OE UEYEDOC KAOTPO TNG AEOBOU, MOU OTEPAVWVEI UE ENIRBAN-
TIKOTNTA TOV OIKIOWO Tou MoAUBoU.

AgpOPWTOYPApia and tov BaoiAn MaiotpéAnn / Aerial photograph Vasilis Maistrellis

THE FORTRESS OF METHYMNA

The Fortress of Methymna was founded during the Byzantine period over the ruins of
the ancient fortification, which are visible on the South moat. In 1128 it was conquered
by the Venetians and from 1204 until 1287, it was occupied by Baldwin Il of Flandre. At
the end of the 13th century the fortress passed into the hands of the Catalans. In 1373,
Genoese Francisco | Gateluzo reconstructed it. By 1462, it was under turkish occupation.
Its current form is a result of the ottoman additions and repairs of the 15th and 17th
centuries.

The Fort has anirregular trapezoid shape with a side of 70 m approximately. It is built with
rubicund and brown tracheitis, on top of a rocky hill, where the settlement can be found.

The biggest part of the structure is built with a pseudoisodomic masonry system (14th
century) with large carved stones from basalt rock. It is protected by ten high towers of
square and circular ground plan and a cannon emplacement. On the northeast side, is the
acropolis (“akropyrgos”) that bears embrasures, also inwards. On the southwest side, one
more gate with an outwork was created, so that the access to the fort was accomplished
through three successive gates. From the Byzantine period, the innermost gate and the
underground water cistern covered by vaults are preserved. From the Ottoman period, a
tripartite dome-roofed building is maintained, in the southern part. It was used as a prison
and powder-magazine, and currently serves an info kiosk for the public. Ruins of two
guard accommodation buildings are traced in the North. In many parts of the walls, the
visitor will notice built-in plates that bear inscriptions or other markings.

This is the second largest castle on the island that crowns impressively the settlement
of Molyvos.




